From: Marathon Asset Management To: 0061293470005 Page: 1/6 Date: 24/10/2019 16:26:43

L]

Subject: Form 604 — Change in Substantial Holding

Message: Dyenr Sir/Madam,
Please find attached a Form 604 Notice of change of interests of substantial holder in relation
to Marathon Asset Management LLP's holding in Asalea.

Yours faithfully,
Mary

E

Diavidos

Binry

Smdpndpedmarathonoon ol

Registered Office: Orion House, 5 Upper 5t. Martin's Lane, London, W{2H gEA
Registered in England No OC305964
VAT number 840164747
Authorised and Regulated hy the Financial Conduct Authority ("FCA") and entered in FCA's register with the numhber 229782:

see wwnw ten orel -
Registered in the United States with SECUI‘ItIE: and Exchange Commission.

Tel. +44 () 207 497 2211 Fax. +44 {0) 207 499 2399 Yeb, www.marathon.co.uk
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Form 604

Corporations Aci 2001
Section 6718

Notice of change of interests of substantial holder

1. Company Name/Scheme Asalea Care Limited

ACN/ARSN AECN 154 467 300

1. Details of substantial holder(1)

Name Marathon Asset Management LLP
ACNIARSN {if aoplicable)

There was o change I the intarests of the

substantiaf hoidiar on 23 38 19
The previous notice was glver 1o the company on 12 41 47
The pravious notice was dated 1311 47

2. Previous and present voling power

The otal number of voles attached lo alf (he voling shares [n the company of veting Intarests 1n the scheme that the subistantial iolder or an asseciale (2) had a refevan! leras {2
fit when fast reguired, and when new required, Lo give a subslantiat holding notice to the company or scheme, are as follows:

Ulass of sequrities {4) . Previows notice Present natlee
Person's yoles | Mollog.aower (B _ Darsar's vatps  Valing power (5
Ordinary shares 48,074,194 B 43,311,703 797%

3. Changes In relevant Interesis

Particufars of sach change in, or change in the nature of, a relevant interast of the substantial holder or an associate in voting securities of the company or schemme, since the
substantial holder was fast required o give a substantial holding notice to the company of schemne are a5 follows:

Date of [ Persun whose Malure of Consideralion Class and Forson's votos
change - relevant interast change (&) ghven in refalion number of affected
changed to change (7} | secusilies
alfecled
Marathon Asset Sales between Caan Uaddn w S0 AYT
2312019 Managerment LLF T3 Y & 23710719 16090 (AUDS wdinary sharey 4,762,491

4. Present refevant interests

Partivulars of each relevant interest of the substantial nolder in vollng securities after the change are as follows:

Holder of Registered ' Persan entitled Nature of - Class ang Parson's voles
relevant holder of [e be rogistered P relevant - ramber of

infarast securities a5 holder (8) © inferest {6) o securities

See Annexure A
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5. Changes in association

The parsons who have become associates (2) of, ceased to be associates of, or have changed the nature of thelr assoctation (9) with, the substantal holder in relation to yoling
interests in the company or scheme are as follows:

Mame and ACN/ARSN {if applicable) Nature of association

6. Addresses
The addresses of persons named in this form are as foliows:

Name - Address
Marathen Asset Management LLY  Orion House, § Upper 5t. Martin's Lane, London, WCZH 9EA

Signature
print name  Mary Davidge capaclty Compliance Officer
sign here date 24 7 10 ;2019
IMRECTIONS
m If there are a number of substantial holders with similar or refated refevant inferests (eg a coiporation and its refated corporations, or the manager and frusiee of an

equlty trust), he names could be included In an aanaxure to the form. I the relevant interests of a group of persons are essentially similar, they may be referred to
throughoul the form as a specifically named greup i the membership of each growp, with the names and addresses of members IS clearty sel oul in paragragh 6 of the
form.

e See the definition of "associate” in section 9 of the Corporations Act 2007,

3 See the definition of "relevant interest” in sections 608 and 671B({7 of the Corporations Act 2001
) The voting shares of a company constitute one cass unless divided irlo separata classes

{5} The person's voles divided by the total votes in the body corporate of scheme muftipiied by 100.

far Inctude details of:
{a) any relevant agreement or olher clicimstances because of which the ehange in relevant interest accurred. If subsection 6718{4) applies, a copy of any
document selling out the terms of any relevan! agreement, and a slalement by the persan giving full and accurale detalls of any contract, scheme of
arrangement, must accompany this form, together with a written staternent certifying this contract, scheme or arrangement; and

) any quatification of the power of 8 petson {0 exercise, control the exarcise of, or influence the exercise of, the vating powers or disposal of the securities to
which the selevant interest relates (indicating clearly the particular securities to which the qualification applias).

See the definition of “relevant agreement” in section ¢ of the Corporations Act 2001,

7 Dalatls of the consideration must Include any and all henefits, money and other, that any person fram whom 2 relevant interest was acquired has, or may, becom’e
entitied to recelve In refation to that acquisition. Details must be included even iIf the benefit Is conditional on the happening of not of a contingency. Detalls must be
included of any banefit pald on behalf of the substantial holder or its asscciale in refation to the acquisitions, even if they are nol paid direcily to the persen from whom
the relevant Intergst was acquired.

& I the substantial hotder s unabla o dolermine the identity of the person {eg. if the relevant interest arises because of an oplion) write "unknown”.

) Give detalls, if appropriale, of the present assoctation and any change in thal associalion since ihe last substantial helding notics.
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Annexure A Details of Present Registered Holders in Asaleo Care Limited

ACN: 154 461 300

Bank of New York Mellon 8,518,462
Brown Brothers Harriman 54,883
JP Morgan Chase 1,743,925
Northern Trust 16,227,479
State Sireet Bank & Trust Company, Boston 16,766,954
Total 43,311,703

This is Annexure A of one page referred to in Form 604 Notice of change of interests of substantial holder
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